## **TOWN OF DANBURY - Board of Selectmen**

# Meeting Minutes Wednesday, July 17, 2019 6:00 pm

**Members Present**: James Phelps

Lyn England

Administrative Assistant Karen Padgett

## Checks/Applications/Signatures

- Payroll and accounts payable were signed.
- June bank reconciliations were signed.
- Jim made a motion to accept the **minutes of 7/2** seconded by Lyn. Motion passed 2-0.
- Intent to Cut Green Crow 412-076 Jim made a motion to approve the intent t cut, seconded by Lyn. Motion passed 2-0.
- Timber tax billing

**Lambrecht 18-111-16-T \$27.65**/ **Lambrecht 18-111-13-T \$964.03** - Lyn made the motion to sign both timber tax warrants for Lambrecht, seconded by Jim. Motion passed 2-0.

**Huyler 18-111-09-T \$1105.01**( no report from owner, only logger) Jim motioned to approve the timber tax warrant for Huyler, seconded by Lyn. Motion passed 2-0.

### • Building Permit

**07-2019B** revised Wagner 406-217 284 Bohonon Rd Bill 409-108- additional paperwork submitted for removal of a deck and expansion of an existing bedroom. Jim motioned to approve the revised building permit for Wagner, seconded by Lyn. Motion passed 2-0.

**21-2019B Moran 410-062-005** 14x40 garage addition - Lyn motioned to approve the building permit for Moran, seconded by Jim. Motion passed 2-0.

## • Driveway Permit

**284 Bohonon Rd - Wagner 406-2**17 - this permit has not yet been reviewed by the road agent. **No action was taken.** 

**67 Searle Hill Rd - Vellucci 411-040-001-** Jim motioned to approve the driveway permit for Vellucci, seconded by Lyn. Motion passed 2-0.

- Lyn signed the voucher requesting funds from highway equipment capital reserve fund. This had been discussed at the July 2 meeting.
- Jim motioned to sign the HP Fairfield rental agreement to rent a mower. The cost is \$3200/week for the dates 9/2 9/6/19. Motion was seconded by Lyn and passed 2-0.

#### **Old Business:**

- October 26 has been locked in for the fall tax deeded property auction with JSJ Auctions.
- Per George Hill, the bell tower ceiling at the DCC is rotten and he will not be able to paint up there until it is fixed.
- Email with questions from Dan Hudnut re New Canada Rd turnaround. The questions were how long New Canada Rd has been in existence(since at least 1897), the width of the right of way for the road(assuming the standard 50'), and how long the town has used the turn-around(since approximately 1970). Karen will email the Selectboard responses to Dan Hudnut.
- Electric supply bids from LRPC will be out July 26(Friday), and the Board will need to accept or reject the bid and sign contract by July 29(Monday).

### **New Business:**

• Letter from Gov. Sununu regarding the budget veto and invitation to an informational session July 19 at 10am. Lyn will attend the meeting.

#### $\mathbf{A}\mathbf{A}$

- 941 and NHDES quarterly reporting completed
- The Board ok'd Karen closing the office early on Thursday 7/25.

#### FYI/REVIEW

• Right to repurchase notices for the tax deeded properties

At 6:30 Lyn made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Jim. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned. The next meeting of the Board of Selectmen will be Wednesday, August 7 at 6pm.

Respectfully submitted Karen Padgett, Administrative Assistant